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Alfred Schotz ARS0002@auburn.edu 

9/13/13 

 

to me  

Jimmy, 

  

I reviewed the three attachments and they look good.  I have just a few comments.  Regarding the peer 

review plan, my contact information needs to be updated.  Current contact info is: Alabama Natural 

Heritage Program, 1090 South Donahue Drive, Auburn University, AL 36849.  Phone: 334-844-5019; 

email: ars0002@auburn.edu. 

  

On reviewing the two documents describing the proposed rule there were a few typos. 

-          Jim Allison’s last name was misspelled in a small number of places: p. 14, line 13; p. 16, line 19; p. 

22, line 3; p. 24, lines 8 & 20; p. 26 in 3 spots, and p. 29.  There may be a few others. 

 

-          Linda Chafin’s last name is misspelled on page 22, line 9. 

 

-          “two” is misspelled on page 20, line 9. 

 

  

Again, report looks good. Lot of hard work. 



  

Feel free to let me know if you have any questions. 

  

Al Schotz 

  

From: Rickard, James [mailto:james_rickard@fws.gov]  

Sent: Monday, September 09, 2013 2:09 PM 

To: Kevin Burgess; Mincy Moffett; Michele Elmore; Alfred Schotz; Malcolm Hodges 

Subject: Arabis Proposed Rule 

  

The Arabis proposed rule is schedule to be publish on September 12, 2013.  Attached is the peer review 

plan, a copy of the listing rule and a copy of the critical habitat rule.  I can also get any of the references 

on a disk and mailed to you next week.  I have not inserted the actual dates, I am trying to get this to 

you as quickly as possible, otherwise, this is the same document that will show up in the federal register. 

  

Feel free to call if you have any questions. 

Thanks for your assistance. 

  

-- 

Jimmy Rickard 

Fish & Wildlife Biologist 

U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service 

West Park Center 

105 West Park Drive, Suite D 

Athens, GA 30606 

(706) 613-9493 x 223 

FAX (706) 613-6059 
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